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Dr F Boulton 
Edinburgh and South-East Scotland 

Blood Transfusion Service 
Royal Infirmary 
EDINBURGH 
£113 955 

Dear Frank 

CLINICAL EVALUATION OF HT-FVIII 68"/24 HR 

Just a quick note to let you know that the first two batches of this material 
will be available for issue for clinical trial within the next 2 weeks. 

As you know we are anxious to get this product trialled as quickly as possible 
and perhaps you could let me know, whether the necessary arrangements have 
been made at your end and the expected duration of the trial. This latter 
aspect is of particular importance since it .will condition our ability to 
subject the bulk of our current FVIII production lots to the new heat treatment. 

With kind regards. 

Yours sincerely 

R J PERRY 
Director 

cc Dr J D Cash 
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